I have been asking for all of Simon case bundle since around the start of 2015 and about his medical notes since March
2015 1 still have not had these or a reply as to what is in his case bundle as Simon did not even have this himself for his
trial. Josey, we don't know what has been done on this case that was asked for that is really bad for a person to be up in
court for a case he has asked for things to be done and don't even know if they have been done and we keep asking and

get no reply.

We have been asking about letters that was meant to have been wrote still don't know about any that was wrote. | mean
even down to what Michael was meant to have wrote to ask for the information re Val tanner and the public order unit
we still don't know what was asked for if anything.

Today we were asked things and we could not even tell the barrister what he was asking as we don't know.

Could you please update us to everything and as soon as you get the barrister notes for today can they be sent over as i

know a lot of dates were given for things to be done but we were not given the list of dates.

Could you also update us about an application to deal with these ASBO conditions as soon as possible?

And can you copy Simon into everything you send please his email is re_wired@ymail.com
Regards

Lorraine and Simon

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Sent: 23 October 2015 15:16

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'

Subject: RE: Re: Simon Cordell Appeal

Hi Josey
We have been told you are off work until Monday; | have just called the court to see what time this is listed for Monday
26th October 2015, it is going to be in court 4 at 10:15
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